Kamran Haider Syed

Regular Visiting Faculty

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

North Jackson Company , 307 South Front Street Suite 105, Marquette, MI 49855 USA

Email:

Contact: 0515711058

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Kamran Haider Syed is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Kamran Haider Syed has a PhD in Hydrology. Dr. Kamran Haider Syed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Hydrology	1995 - 1999
MS in Hydrology	1992 - 1994
BE in Civil Engg	1980 - 1985
F.Sc in Pre-Engg Hyderabad Board	1977 - 1979
Matric (SSC) in Science Hyderabad Board	1975 - 1977
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018- Present
(Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2016 - 2016
(Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Hydrologic Engineer	2006 - 2016